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Anna Munro

From: Doug Tobin
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 4:14 PM
To: Anna Munro
Subject: RE: EEO Page is complete see link
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From: Doug Tobin  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 3:51 PM 
To: Sheila Doyle; Mimi Tran 
Subject: EEO Page is complete see link 
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https://local.careersourcetampabay.com/?page_id=2293 
 
Doug Tobin 
Director of Public Relations/Marketing 
Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Officer   
 
TobinD@careersourcetampabay.com  
P: (813) 397-2054  |  F: (855) 484-6949 
 

 
CareerSource Tampa Bay 
4902 Eisenhower Blvd., Ste. 250 
Tampa, FL 33634 
 
Follow us on social media: 

    
 

Visit us at www.careersourcetampabay.com 
 

This email may contain information subject to the Privacy Act of 1974 and is “For Official Use Only.” Any misuse or 
unauthorized disclosure may result in both civil and criminal penalties. CareerSource Tampa Bay is an equal opportunity 
employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. TDD/TTY 1‐
800‐955‐8771  
 
 
 
 


